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Re: Notice in accordance with Article 8 of the Waste Management (Licensing)
Regulations

Dear Mr Quinlivan,

I am to refer to the above referenced application for a waste licence relating to
a facility at Joe McLoughlin Waste Disposal , Ardcolum, Drumshanbo, Co Leitrim. 1
am directed to advise you that it appears to the Agency, following a Site Notice
Inspection on the 14™ March 2005, that the notice erected or fixed in relation to the
application does not comply with Axticle 7 of the Waste Management (Licensing)
Regulations 2004 (S.1..395/2004) for the following reason:

The notice specifies more than one principal activity and is based on older (now

revised) legislation. Only one principal activity should be identified in accordance
with Article 6(c) of the Regulations.

The Agency therefore requires you, in accordance with Article 8 of the regulations, to

1. Replace the existing site notice with an amended notice that complies with
Article 7 of the Waste Management (Licensing) Regulations, 2004.

2. Maintain the site notice as amended at a location complying with Article 7 of
the Waste Management (Licensing) Regulations, 2004,

3. The above requirements should be carried out within two weeks of the date of
this notice.

The Agency further requires you to submit the following evidence in relation to
compliance with the above requirement:
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1. An original and two copies of a letter stating the date on which the amended
- site notice was fixed. :

2. An original and two copies of a drawing showing its location on site.

3. An original and two copies of the text of the amended notice erected or fixed
in accordance with Article 7.

The evidence requested should be submitted within two weeks of the date of this
notice, in the form of one original plus two copies.

Please direct all correspondence in relation to this matter to the Licensing Unit, Office
of Licensing & Guidance, Environmental Protection Agency, Headquarters, PO Box
3000, Johnstown Castle Estate, County Wexford quoting the register number.

Yours sincerely,

Mo Gl

Dr Karen Creed
Inspector
Office of Licensing & Guidance




